



## NEUTRAL PROFILE

**Richard F. Faille, Esquire**

### **TERRITORY:**

All of Massachusetts

### **PRACTICE AREAS:**

Primary: Personal Injury, Products Liability, Premises Liability, Civil Litigation, Workers' Compensation, Medical Malpractice,  
(Additional information available upon request.)

### **TEACHING:**

Teaching and Lecturing Professor of Law Western New England College Subject: Medical Malpractice. Co- Authored book for Massachusetts Continuing Legal Education in Medical Malpractice with accompanying lectures. Updated Lecture and book. Instructor of National Institute of Trial Advocacy. Authored and lecture book for Massachusetts Continuing Legal Education on Product Liability and Product Defects. Updated further lectures. Panel Member of Massachusetts Academy of Trial. Lawyera lecturing in civil procedure, examining and cross-examining.

### **EMPLOYMENT:**

Faille Mediation & Arbitration Services	2008-Present
Law Offices of Richard F. Faille	
Law Offices of Ely & King	1974-1994

### **EDUCATION:**

Siena College, Loudenville, New York, BS 1963-1967  
Captain, United States Army 1967-1971  
Western New England College School of Law Juris Doctorate, 1971-1974

### **ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:**

Bar Admissions: Commonwealth of Massachusetts, State of Connecticut, United States District Court, District of Massachusetts and First Circuit Court of Appeals.  
Memberships: Fellow, Massachusetts Bar Foundation, Massachusetts Bar Association and Hampden County Bar Association.

*83 Ardale Street, Suite #1, Boston MA 02131  
Telephone 617.477.4466/Fax 617.477.4456  
BKing@NewEnglandDisputeResolution.com  
www.NewEnglandDisputeResolution.com*